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      July 5, 2024 
 
 
 

VIA EMAIL 
 
Zach Lichlyter 
Safety Coordinator  
Jasper Seating Company Plant 15 
201 E Martin St 
Orleans, IN 47452 
 
 
Dear Mr. Lichlyter: 
     Re: Return to Compliance 
      Jasper Seating Company Plant 15 
      IND064923410 

Jasper, Orange County    
   

 On May 20th 2024 an inspection was conducted at Jasper Seating Company Plant 15, 
located at 201 E Martin St, Orleans. A Violation Letter was issued to your facility on June 4th, 
2024, as a result of the inspection. Based upon information received on July 1st, 2024, it has been 
determined that you have achieved compliance with the citations noted during the inspection.  
 
 Based upon the waste analysis that was submitted, IDEM recommends the best 
management practice of collecting and accumulating the paint rags generated on site in a 
container separate from the solvent-contaminated wipes. Jasper Seating Company Plant 15 may 
continue the process of sending these paint rags for laundering. 
 
 Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter. If you have any questions 
concerning this matter, please contact me at 317-447-0351 or sshafer@idem.in.gov . 

Sincerely, 

 
Samantha Shafer 
Hazardous Waste Compliance Section 
Compliance Branch 

 
 
Enclosure 
cc: Orange County Health Department 

IDEM SERO 

mailto:sshafer@idem.in.gov


From: Zach Lichlyter
To: Shafer, Samantha
Subject: RE: RCRA Hazardous Waste Inspection
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:07:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png
Updated Job Description.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Samantha,
Here are the updated job descriptions. 
 
Zach Lichlyter
Safety and People Support Manager
JASPER SEATING COMPANY, INC.
DBA: JSI, Community, Klem Hospitality, Jasper Desk

 
DIRECT 812.771.4604
CELL 812.661.7692

OFFICE 812.482.3204 EXT 15343

FAX 812.771.4606

 
From: Shafer, Samantha <SShafer@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11:58 AM
To: Zach Lichlyter <ZLichlyter@jaspergroup.us.com>
Subject: RCRA Hazardous Waste Inspection

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Zach,
 
I am reaching out regarding your hazardous waste report that was sent out today.
 
For next steps, I will require you to submit a waste analysis of the paint rags mentioned in the report
and an updated job descriptions document to me within the next thirty (30) days (by 07/09/2024).
Please see the report for further details.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at 317-447-0351.
 
Thank you,

  Samantha Shafer (she/they)
Environmental Manager

mailto:ZLichlyter@jaspergroup.us.com
mailto:SShafer@idem.IN.gov







































Hazardous Waste Compliance | Office of Land Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
 

(317) 447-0351  sshafer@idem.in.gov
 

 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

mailto:sshafer@idem.in.gov


From: Zach Lichlyter
To: Shafer, Samantha
Subject: Jasper Seating - RCRA Hazadous Waste Inspection
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:47:42 AM
Attachments: Chain of Custody Record.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Samantha,
I wanted to send a quick update on our progress on the waste analysis of the paint rags.  They were
delivered to the lab on Tuesday 6/11 and we asked them to rush the testing.  We have not heard back
from lab on the testing. 
 
Thanks,
Zach
 
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

 
From: Chris Berg <CBerg@jaspergroup.us.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:22 AM
To: Zach Lichlyter <ZLichlyter@jaspergroup.us.com>
Subject: Rags

 
 
 
Chris J. Berg
DIRECTOR OF CULTURE AND PEOPLE
JASPER SEATING COMPANY, INC.
DBA: JSI, Community, Klem Hospitality, Jasper Desk

 
DIRECT 812.771.4605
CELL 812.639.8194

OFFICE 812.482.3204 EXT 15344
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
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:16:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png
Response Letter.pdf
Lab Results.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Samantha,
Attached are the results of our waste analysis on the rags mentioned in the report.  I sent the updated
job descriptions on 6/6/24.  If you need anything else please let me know.
 
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

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

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




























Project Description


L4F0446


CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS


Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville


Special Waste


For:


Jasper Seating


Chris Berg


225 Clay Steet


Jasper, IN 47546


Field Manager


AL MOORE


Tuesday, June 25, 2024


Microbac Laboratories, Inc.


3323 Gilmore Industrial Blvd | Louisville, KY 40213 | 502.962.6400 p | www.microbac.com


Please find enclosed the analytical results for the samples you submitted to Microbac Laboratories. Review and compilation of


your report was completed by Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville. If you have any questions, comments, or require further 


assistance regarding this report, please contact your service representative listed above.


I certify that all test results meet all of the requirements of the accrediting authority listed within this report. Analytical results are 


reported on a 'as received' basis unless specified otherwise. Analytical results for solids with units ending in (dry) are reported 


on a dry weight basis. A statement of uncertainty for each analysis is available upon request . This laboratory report shall not be 


reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Microbac Laboratories. The reported results are related only to the 


samples analyzed as received.
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Jasper, IN 47546


Project / PO Number: N/A


Received: 


Jasper Seating


225 Clay Steet


Chris Berg


Reported: 


Project Name: Special Waste


L4F0446


06/11/2024


06/25/2024


CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS


Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville


Case Narrative [TOC_1]Case Narrative[TOC]


Microbac Laboratories, Inc. - Chicagoland


Due to insufficient sample, Ignitability analyses could not be performed.


Sample Summary Report [TOC_1]Sample Summary[TOC]


Lab ReceivedSample TakenLaboratory ID Client Matrix Sample BeginSample TypeSample Name


L4F0446-01 06/11/24  07:00 06/11/24  09:20Solid GrabAfflens Booth Plant #15
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L4F0446


CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS


Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville


Analytical Testing Parameters


Client Sample ID:


Lab Sample ID: Collection Date:


Collected By: CUSTOMER


OC_1]Results - L4F0446-01[TOC]


06/11/2024   7:00


Afflens Booth Plant #15


Sample Matrix: Solid


L4F0446-01


Analyses Performed by: Microbac Laboratories, Inc. - Chicagoland


Metals TCLP by CVAA Result RL PreparedUnits Analyzed  AnalystNoteLimit(s) MDL


Method: EPA 7470A


mg/L0.0025 06/17/24  115806/17/24  0618Mercury 0.2 0.0025<0.0025 MCW


Metals TCLP by ICP Result RL PreparedUnits Analyzed  AnalystNoteLimit(s) MDL


Method: EPA 6010C


mg/L0.050 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Arsenic 5 0.026<0.050 MCW


mg/L2.5 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Barium 100 0.0034<2.5 MCW


mg/L0.010 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Cadmium 1 0.0015<0.010 MCW


mg/L0.025 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Chromium 5 0.0075<0.025 MCW


mg/L0.038 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Lead 5 0.024<0.038 MCW


mg/L0.15 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Selenium 1 0.029<0.15 MCW


mg/L0.050 06/14/24  202006/14/24  1011Silver 5 0.0065<0.050 MCW


Volatile Organic Compounds 


TCLP by GCMS


Result RL PreparedUnits Analyzed  AnalystNoteLimit(s) MDL


Method: EPA 8260B


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Benzene 0.5 0.0018<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.20 06/17/24  12142-Butanone 200 0.00830.59 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Carbon tetrachloride 0.5 0.0016<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Chlorobenzene 100 0.0016<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Chloroform 6 0.0021<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  12141,2-Dichloroethane 0.5 0.0014<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  12141,1-Dichloroethene 0.7 0.0019<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Tetrachloroethylene 0.7 0.0032<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.050 06/17/24  1214Trichloroethene 0.5 0.0029<0.050 CNL


mg/L0.020 06/17/24  1214Vinyl chloride 0.2 0.0017<0.020 CNL


96.8 % Rec 06/17/24  1214Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene Limit: 80-120 CNL


95.4 % Rec 06/17/24  1214Surrogate: Dibromofluoromethane Limit: 80-120 CNL


89.3 % Rec 06/17/24  1214Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 Limit: 74.5-132 CNL


104 % Rec 06/17/24  1214Surrogate: Toluene-d8 Limit: 80-120 CNL


Results in bold have exceeded a limit defined for this project.  Limits are provided for reference but as regulatory limits change frequently, 


Microbac Laboratories, Inc. advises the recipient of this report to confirm such limits and units of concentration with the appropriate 


Federal, state or local authorities before acting on the data.


[TOC_1]Analytical Sample Results[TOC]


Definitions [TOC_1]Notes and Definitions[TOC]


mg/L: Milligrams per Liter


RL: Reporting Limit


ug/L: Micrograms per Liter


3323 Gilmore Industrial Blvd | Louisville, KY 40213 | 502.962.6400 p | www.microbac.com


Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville
Page 3 of 5







L4F0446


CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS


Microbac Laboratories, Inc., Louisville


Cooler Receipt Log [TOC_1]Cooler Receipt[TOC]


Cooler ID: Default Cooler Temp:  20.9ºC


Cooler Inspection Checklist


Ice Present or not required? Yes Shipping containers sealed or not required? Yes


Custody seals intact or not required? Yes Chain of Custody (COC) Present? Yes


COC includes customer information? Yes Relinquished and received signature on COC? Yes


Sample collector identified on COC? Yes Sample type identified on COC? Yes


Correct type of Containers Received Yes Correct number of containers listed on COC? Yes


Containers Intact? Yes COC includes requested analyses? Yes


Enough sample volume for indicated tests received? Yes Sample labels match COC (Name, Date & Time?) Yes


Samples arrived within hold time? Yes Correct preservatives on COC or not required? Yes


Chemical preservations checked or not required? Yes Preservation checks meet method requirements? Yes


VOA vials have zero headspace, or not recd.? Yes


Project Requested Certification(s)


Microbac Laboratories, Inc. - Chicagoland


Kansas Department of Health and EnvironmentE-10397


Report Comments
Reviewed and Approved By:


AL MOORE


Field Manager


Reported:  06/25/2024 16:08


Samples were received in proper condition and the reported results conform to 


applicable accreditation standard unless otherwise noted.


The data and information on this, and other accompanying documents, represents only the 


sample(s) analyzed.  This report is incomplete unless all pages indicated in the footnote are 


present and an authorized signature is included. The services were provided under and 


subject to Microbac's standard terms and conditions which can be located and 


reviewed at <https://www.microbac.com/standard-terms-conditions>.


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

Page 2 of 5



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
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